

Minutes of Graduate Linguistics Association
February 15, 2016

1. The meeting was called to order by Holly Keily at 1.30 PM.

2. Attendance

Holly Keily
Erika Bellingham
Saima Hafeez
Hong Mo Kang
Ali Lawson
Megan Hutto
Kathryn Hudson
Yu Li
Miao Zhang
Genevieve Franck
David Despotakis

Stephanie Evers
Luis Ulloa
Josh Benn
Tom St. Pierre
Richard Hatcher
Hanno Beck
Kate Donelson
Derry Moore
Seung Jin Hong
Jihye Seong

3. Business

- There will be a “listening meeting” between faculty and students on Friday, February 17 at 3:30pm in Park 280. The meeting was called in response to the GLA memo to faculty concerning (i) Student evaluations, (ii) Language TA assignments, and (iii) Gender parity. The GLA meeting was called specifically to address the format of the meeting and the initial GLA statement and overall goals for the meeting. The GLA’s stated overarching goal for the student-faculty meeting is to “Ensure understanding of student concerns and open lines of communication between faculty and students.”
- During the meeting, students will be able to submit comments or other information they want stated but do not want to state anonymously to Holly, who will voice concern on behalf of the anonymous submission. This forum will be opened on Wednesday, February 15, 2017 and remain active during the meeting.
- After the meeting, a summary document will be composed by Holly and circulated to linguistics faculty and students, including (if possible) adjunct and lecturer positions.

4. Adjournment

Respectfully submitted,
Holly Keily